State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- ‘-

DATE: July 15, 2002 ) )
TO: All Parties of Record Do S
v*?
FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, General Counsel 'DP,- — f ‘f{; ) &
RE: Docket No. 001503-TP - Cost Recovery and Allocation Issues for Number Pooling Trm'l’s '
in Florida.

Via U.S. Mail and Facsimile

Please note that an informal meeting between the Office of Public Counsel (OPC),
Commission Staff and ALLTEL Communications, Inc. (ALLTEL) has been scheduled at the
following time and place:

2:00 PM, Wednesday, July 24, 2002
Room 362

Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the meeting will be to discussion the cost recovery petition filed by ALLTEL.
Attendance is not required. If anyone has any questions about the meeting, please call Patricia A.
Christensen at (850) 413-6220.

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following number promptly at
2:00 PM on Wednesday, July 24, 2002, to participate by telephone:

Suncom: 278-5778 Non-Suncom: (850) 488-5778

PAC/s
cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Ileri, Casey)
I: 001503nm2.pac
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